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Malave, Erin .

From: Amy Suarez [AMY@americantraders.com]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 9:58 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Cce: Jose Miguel Menendez, NANCY@AMERICANTRADERS.COM
Subject: Change of Address for BUILDING GROUP CORPORATION (DOC # P05000138604)

‘__________.__—-

The purpose of this e-mail is to request o change of Address for.fhe company: BUILDING GROUP
CORPORATION.
DOC #: PO5000138604

New Address (physical and mailing)
2900 Glades Circle, Suite 1250
Weston, Fi. 33327

Amy Suarez

amy@ametricantraders.com

Weston, Florida

Phone: 954 888-9206

Fax: 954 888-9043 :
Toll Free from Caracas-Venezueia: 212 771-3080/ 212 771-0233

This transmission is confidential and intended solely for the person or organization to whom it is
addressed. It may centain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you should not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it, If you believe you received this
fransmission in error, please notity the sender.

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5130
(20100519)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com




